
From: Jamaika/Counseling 
To: Akira Nitta/Mathematics, Scott Guth/Mathematics, Paula 

Young/Mathematics 
Date: 4/15/2015 
Subject: CSU and IGETC Results - MATH 110S 
 
 
Hi Art, Scott, and Paula 
 
The University of California (UC) and the California State University (CSU) finished their 
review of courses submitted for GE Breadth and IGETC. 
 
The following course was approved for CSU General Education inclusion: 
 

Course 
Prefix 

Course Title Approved Area Effective 
Date 

 
 

MATH 110S Integrated 
Statistics 

B4 Mathematics/Quantitative Reasoning Fall 2014  

 
 
The following course was approved for IGETC inclusion: 
 

Course 
Prefix 

Course Title Approved Area Effective 
Date 

 
 

MATH 110S Integrated 
Statistics 

2 Mathematical Concepts and Quantitative 
Reasoning 

Fall 2014  

 
The reviewers actually backdated the approval date to Fall 2014.  Please let me know if 
you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jamaika Fowler 
Articulation Officer/Counselor 
Mt. San Antonio College 
(909) 274-5682 
 


